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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: July 19, 2016

Effective Spring 2017:

- Title change for FCS 5850 (See attached memo)



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM: Linda D. Simpson, PhD, SFCS Chairperson
DATE: July 18, 2016

ACTION REQUESTED:

Change the name of FCS 5850 - Readings in Human Development and Family
Life to FCS 5850 Theories of Human Development and Family Life

RATIONALE:

FCS 5850 Readings in Human Development is the course that covers
theories related to Family Studies within the discipline of Family & Consumer
Sciences. The new title would better reflect the theoretical focus of the
course.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):
Spring 2017

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

FCS 5850 - Readings in Human Development and Family Life.

(3-0-3) In-depth study of selected human development and family life
theories and research. Application of knowledge to current issues and
concerns related to marriage, parenting, families, and children.

Prerequisites & Notes
FCS 1800 Life Span Human Development and admission to the MS in FCS

degree program or permission of instructor

Credits: 3



PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

FCS 5850 - Theories of Human Development and Family Life.

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

cc
Linda Simpson, Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences



